Muhammad Jamil

Senior Clerk

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2013 - 2016

2008 - 2013

About

LDC

Computer Operator

Dr. Muhammad Jamil is working as Senior Clerk in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Jamil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Maths, Islamic Studies University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
F.Sc in Computer Sciences FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Biology BISE, Rawalpindi, Pakistan	2002 - 2004
	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Senior Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2024
LDC School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018 - 2021
LDC School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2016 - 2018

Army Medical College , Abid Majeed Road, Rawalpindi Cantt

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering